
From: Anderson, Susan <sanderson@cooley.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 10:51 AM 
To: Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Subject: WBOC 
 
On December 15, 2015, the pro forma transfer of control application 
(BTCCT-20151120AXY for WBOC- 
TV and BALH-20151120AXZ for WBOC-FM) was consummated.  The consummation 
notice contained the  
FRN for the transferee (Thomas H. Draper 0019353234). 
  
The FRN for the licensee entity, WBOC, Inc., remains unchanged and is 
0002210490. 
  
Susan Anderson 
Regulatory Communications Advisor & Coordinator 
Cooley LLP 
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW • Suite 700  
(enter from 12th and E Streets) 
Washington, DC  20004-2400 
Direct: +1 202 776-2588 • Fax: +1 202 842 7899 
Email: sanderson@cooley.com • www.cooley.com  
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized  
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy  
all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, 
please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access,  
review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator. 


